
From: Brenda Fuller
To: Brenda Fuller
Subject: FW: Landscape maintenance bid
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2011 9:40:03 AM
Attachments: LANDSCAPEMAINTENANCEBIDTAB2012 xlsx.xls

ATT00001.htm

 
From: Gary Wilson 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 7:59 AM
To: Kerstin Hancock; Bob Space
Cc: Christi Stromberg
Subject: Landscape maintenance bid
 
Kerstin and Bob
 
After careful review it is this department’s opinion that the Landscape
Maintenance bid be awarded by the Commissioner’s Court to two vendors
provided that the terms on the contract be followed in all aspects.
 
Animal Shelter be awarded to Red and White Greenery.
All other Williamson County properties as listed in the bid specifications be
awarded to We Mow It Plus.
 
Thank you,
 
Gary Wilson
Williamson County Facilities
Division Director
3101 S E Inner Loop
Georgetown, Texas 78626
(512) 943-1599 office
(512) 930-3313 fax
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		WILLIAMSON COUNTY FACILITIES LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE BID TAB

		BID NUMBER:  12WCA018

														WILL		Ref. Score		Similar		Avail		Equip		"green"		Qualifications

														ACCEPT		Cust Service/		Scope		Man				Equip		Licenses

		COMPANY				FACILITY PROPERTIES				ANIMAL SHELTER				AWARD		Job performance				Power

		Greener Side				$168,793.00				$22,872.00				Low Item

		Weigelt Enterprises				$1,448,000.00				$175,000.00				All or None

		Red & White Greenery				$108,515.60		2		$6,170.92		1		Low Item		10.0/9.5		YES		YES		YES		YES		YES

		Greater Texas				$157,872.00				$18,540.00				Low Item

		Advanced Landscape Design				$209,041.00				$10,985.00				Low Item

		City Wide				$253,000.00				$6,180.00		2		Low Item

		We Mow It Plus				$89,500.00		1		$6,200.00		3		Low Item		8.9/8.6		YES		YES		YES		NO		SUBS ONLY

		IBS				$111,000.00		3		$7,200.00				Low Item		9.0/9.0		NO		YES		NO		NO		NO

		Maldonado				$136,258.49				$9,865.00				Low Item
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